Portage Park District

Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting
January 9, 2023 6:00 pm

PPD Operations Center

8505 Nicodemus Road

Shalersville, OH 44266 pARK

DISTRICT
Agenda
1. Roll Call
2. Public Comment: Note: members of the public wishing to speak are asked to sign in. Comments will be

limited to two minutes per person.

Approve minutes of the December 2022 Regular Meeting (Journal Entry 2023-01)

Presentation and approval of Financial Statement: December 2022 MTD and YTD Budget Report and Cash
Balance Reports (JE 2023-02)

Executive Director Staff Update

Other Information/Briefing Items/Policy Updates:

a. Draft Crystal Lake project grant budget and acquisition agreement
b. Ravenna Road Bridge improvement plans and ROW request

Old Business and approval of action items:
a. RESOLUTION 2023-XX:  Authorize Brady Tower Improvements bidding: TABLED pending Towner’s
Woods transfer (JE 2023-03)

New Business and approval of action items:
a. RESOLUTION 2023-01: Approve December 2022 Expenditures

b. RESOLUTION 2023-02: Approve donation from Portage Park District Foundation for $45,020

c. RESOLUTION 2023-03: Approve pending donation from the estate of Dennis Babareka

d. RESOLUTION 2023-04: Authorize Transfer Agreement from Portage County for Towner’s Woods
e. RESOLUTION 2023-05: Authorize Transfer Agreement from Portage County for Franklin Connector

f. RESOLUTION 2023-06: Authorize Purchase and Sale Agreement with Willis Thomas — TABLED (JE
2023-04)

g. RESOLUTION 2023-XX: Authorize Clean Ohio grant application for Crystal Lake Phase | Acquisition —
TABLED (JE 2023-05)

h. RESOLUTION 2023-07: Authorize right of way agreements for Ravenna Road bridge replacement
i. RESOLUTION 2023-08: Adjust pay scale for Office Manager job description

Executive Session: As needed to discuss the sale or purchase of real estate and the hiring and
compensation of personnel (none needed)




10. Adjourn



Portage Park District
Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting
December 12, 2022, 6:00 pm

PPD Operations Center

8505 Nicodemus Road q R
Shalersville, OH 44266 ESTRICKT
Minutes

President of the Board Commissioner Charles Englehart called the meeting to order at 6:01 pm

1. Roll Call: Commissioners present: Commissioner Englehart, Commissioner Hrdy, Commissioner
Orashan, Commissioner Ruehr. Staff Present: Christine Craycroft, Executive Director; Craig
Alderman, Operations Manager; Bob Lange, Natural Areas Steward; Andrea Metzler, Public
Engagement Manager; Kevin Nietert, Chief Ranger; Eric Seachrist, Office Manager.

2. Public Comment: None

3. Approve minutes of the October 31, 2022 Regular Meeting: Upon a motion by Ruehr and second by
Hrdy, the minutes were approved. JE 2022-12-12-37

4. Presentation and approval of Financial Statements: The October 2022 MTD and YTD Budget Report and
Cash Balance Reports were reviewed by the Board. Upon a motion by Orashan, seconded by Ruehr the
October financial reports were approved. (JE 2022-12-12-38). The November 2022 MTD and YTD Budget
Report and Cash Balance Reports were then reviewed by the Board. Upon a motion by Hrdy, seconded by
Orashan the November financial reports were approved. (JE 2022-12-12-39)

5. Executive Director and Staff Update:

a. Craycroft provided updates on improvement projects including Dix and Trail Lake picnic areas.

b. Craycroft discussed the progress of acquisitions and easements related to Crystal Lake and
Headwaters Trail

¢. Craycroft discussed the proposed 2023 budget, which was recently reviewed by the Executive
Director and senior staff. A motion was made to accept the budget by Hrdy. Ruehr seconded
the motion and the motion was unanimously approved (see Resolution 2022-45).

d. Craycroft reported on and welcomed the recent hires of Education Coordinator, Holly Stoneberg
and Office Manager, Eric Seachrist.

e. Alderman provided an update on operations, highlighting project management efforts for Trail
Lake Park and Dix Park, as well as demolition and abatement efforts anticipated for the
residential structure at Towner's Woods.

f. Englehart commended Metzler on her recent passage of the Certified Park and Recreation
Professional Exam. Metzler continued the discussion by reporting recent in public engagement,
highlighting the preparation of a “Know Your Parks” guide and a recent volunteer recognition
event at the Morgan Center.

8. Lange reported that PPD staff Tomas Curtis and Emmett Roberts gave a stewardship

The mission of the Portage Park District is to conserve Portage County’s natural heritage and provide
opportunities for its appreciation and enjoyment



presentation on Local Flora at KSU. Lange, Curtis, Roberts and Craycroft all presented at a KSU
Career Pathways in Biology class.

Other Information/Briefing Items/Policy Updates:

d.

Proposed 2023 budget appropriations (item was discussed and approved under 5.c., above.

Old Business and approval of action items:

RESOLUTION: Authorize bidding Brady Tower Improvements: The transfer of title was not yet complete.
Upon a motion by Ruehr and second by Orashan, the resolution was tabled. (JE 2022-12-22-40)

New Business and approval of action items:

a.

October 2022 Expenditures: The Board reviewed the attached list of expenditures. Upon a
motion by Hrdy and second by Ruehr the attached RESOLUTION 2022-46 was unanimously
approved.

November 2022 Expenditures: The Board reviewed the attached list of expenditures. Upon a
motion by Ruehr and second by Orashan the attached RESOLUTION 2022-47 was unanimously
approved.

Reclassification of Advances into Transfers: Final receipts of grant funds were received in the
Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund and the Headwaters Trail Fund. Because future capital projects
are anticipated in both the Headwaters Trail Fund and the Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund, it was
agreed the remaining balances in those funds shall remain. State guidelines require the balances
of such advances that are not returned should be converted to be classified as permanent
transfers from the General fund. Upon a motion by Orashan and second by Ruehr, the motion
was approved as RESOLUTION 2022-48.

2023 Initial Budget Appropriations: Upon a motion by Hrdy and second by Ruehr, the 2023 Initial
Budget Appropriations were unanimously approved (RESOLUTION 2022-45) as noted earlier.

Election of the 2023 Board Officers: Upon a motion by Ruehr and second by Hrdy, the following
officers were unanimously elected for 2023 starting at the first meeting of the new year: Kurt
Ruehr, President; Tom Hrdy, First Vice President; Allan Orashan, Second Vice President. See
attached RESOLUTION 2022-49.

2023 Regular Board Meeting Dates: The Board discussed meeting on the second Monday of
every month in 2023, with the exception of October 9% which is a holiday, therefore moving it to
October 16, Upon a motion by Ruehr and second by Hrdy, the action was approved
unanimously. (JE 2022-12-12-41).

The mission of the Portage Park District is to conserve Portage County’s natural heritage and provide

opportunities for its appreciation and enjoyment



9.

10.

11.

Executive Session: Commissioner Ruehr motioned to enter into executive session to discuss personnel
compensation and the sale or purchase of real estate. The motion was seconded by Commissioner
Orashan. Upon a call of the roll the vote was as follows:

Commissioner Engelhart  Yes
Commissioner Hrdy Yes
Commissioner Orashan Yes
Commissioner Ruehr Yes
The Board entered executive session at 7:21 pm. (JE 2022-12-12-42).

Commissioner Ruehr motioned to exit executive session, seconded by Hrdy. Upon a call of the roll,
the vote was as follows:

Commissioner Engelhart  Yes
Commissioner Hrdy Yes
Commissioner Ruehr Yes
Commissioner Orashan Yes
The Commissioners exited executive session at 8:30 pm (JE 2022-12-12-43).

New Business:

g. Authorize Cost-Of-Living Adjustment for All Employees: In following the standard set by the
County Commissioners, the Board approved a one-time adjustment of personnel wages to
address economic inflation. Upon a motion by Ruehr and second by Orashan the attached
RESOLUTION 2022-50 was unanimously approved.

Adjourn: Upon a motion by Orashan and second by Hrdy, the meeting was unanimously adjourned at
8:37 pm.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF we hereunto set our hands, f}mﬂ/r‘((/f q ,2023
urt Rueﬁr F”re5|dent of the Board Christiy{é C(aycroft, Executive Director

The mission of the Portage Park District is to conserve Portage County’s natural heritage and provide

opportunities for its appreciation and enjoyment






PORTAGE PARK DISTRICT
Month to Date and Year To Date Budget & Cash Balance Report for December 2022
GENERAL FUND

BEGINNING AUDITOR'S CASH BALANCE  December 1

2,916,064.15

December YTD Percentage
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION REVISED BUDGET | YTD ACTUAL MTD ACTUAL Collected of Budget
160000 Gifts & Donations 55,020.00 55,020.00 45,020.00 100.0%
191000 HTRAN State Grant 7,995.00 7,995.00 0.00 100.0%
195000 Local Grant 4,976.00 4,976.00 0.00 100.0%
General Program Revenues subtotal 67,991.00 67,991.00 45,020.00 100.0%
200300 Real Estate Homestead Rollback (from State) 30,800.00 30,843.25 0.00 100.1%
200400 Manufactured Home Rollback 1,500.00 1,591.32 0.00 106.1%
221000 Real Estate Tax 1,761,523.00| 1,761,595.64 0.00 100.0%
223000 Tangible Personal Property Tax 0.00 318.35 0.00
224000 Manufactured Homes Property Tax 11,600.00 11,616.42 0.00 100.1%
230000 Interest 10,000.00 29,251.60 8,493.55 292.5%
241000 Oil & Gas Leases 10,000.00 24,735.19 707.61 247.4%
243000 Credit Card Incentives 1,300.00 1,375.00 1,375.00 105.8%
291000 Advance In 170,000.00 170,000.00 0.00 100.0%
General Operations Revenue 1,996,723.00| 2,031,326.77 10,576.16 101.7%
SUBTOTAL REVENUES 2,064,714.00 | 2,099,317.77 55,596.16 101.7%
2021 Cash Carryover 1,925,042.14 100.0%
TOTAL REVENUES, CARRYOVER & OTHER SOURCES 2,064,714.00 4,024,359.91 2,971,660.31 194.9%

December YTD Percentage
EXPENDITURES & OTHER USES REVISED BUDGET | YTD ACTUAL MTD ACTUAL Expended of Budget
311200 FT Employee Salaries 566,683.00 481,301.69 39,832.80 84.9%
311300 PT Employee Salaries 118,800.00 74,720.21 5,104.69 62.9%
312100 Sick Leave Conversion 2,000.00 1,627.72 0.00 81.4%
313000 Overtime 5,000.00 488.50 0.00 9.8%
314000 Retirement 78,000.00 4,404.60 0.00 5.6%
321010 PERS 95,932.00 77,911.35 6,291.24 81.2%
321200 Medicare 9,936.00 7,920.05 635.78 79.7%
321300 Workers Compensation 11,649.00 9,563.13 763.93 82.1%
321400 Unemployment 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
321500 Health Benefits 259,000.00 116,488.22 7,865.40 45.0%
30 Personal Services Unit Total 1,157,000.00 774,425.47 60,493.84 66.9%
400000 Admin Contractual Services 53,000.00 10,036.99 442.04 18.9%
400100 Training, Lodging & Memberships 15,000.00 9,538.27 829.69 63.6%
410000 Utilities: AT&T, Dominion, Ohio Edison, Verizon 30,000.00 20,656.34 1,641.53 68.9%
412000 Advertising, Marketing & Events 15,000.00 8,559.88 1,083.80 57.1%
413000 Maintenance & Repairs 45,000.00 24,819.02 3,310.93 55.2%
414100 Leases 2,500.00 2,371.50 0.00 94.9%
420100 Audit Services 5,000.00 2,345.10 2,345.10 46.9%
428400 Auditor/Treasurer Fee 25,000.00 24,170.93 0.00 96.7%
428500 DRETAC 10,000.00 4,598.48 0.00 46.0%
492100 Local Share 78,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
40 Contractual Services Unit Total 278,900.00 107,096.51 9,653.09 38.4%
500000 Admin Materials & Supplies 16,500.00 10,860.17 501.65 65.8%
509000 Uniforms 8,500.00 8,377.74 1,336.80 98.6%
510000 Office Equipment & Furnishings 13,000.00 9,442.77 0.00 72.6%
530000 Maintenance Materials & Supplies 45,000.00 16,971.00 138.40 37.7%
542000 Fuel 20,000.00 16,473.69 1,545.23 82.4%
544000 Natural Areas Materials & Supplies 40,000.00 19,215.82 577.68 48.0%
596300 Equipment Less than $5000 10,000.00 5,095.21 0.00 51.0%
596600 Furniture & Fixtures 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
50 Materials & Supplies Unit Total 163,000.00 86,436.40 4,099.76 53.0%
610000 Land/Easement Purchase 419,560.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
610000 Land/Easement Purchase-Bird Bog 55,440.00 50,438.17 0.00 91.0%
680000 Construction Projects 126,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
680000 Construction Projects DXPAV 250,000.00 23,537.50 0.00 9.4%
680000 Construction Projects TLTRL 134,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
680000 Construction Projects TWBLD 400,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
683000 Engineering Projects 35,580.00 16,557.44 0.00 46.5%
683000 Engineering Projects DXPAV 20,000.00 11,900.00 0.00 59.5%
683000 Engineering Projects - SRFDB - Seasons Rd Fen Design Build
Restoration Project 30,000.00 1,008.00 0.00 3.4%
683000 Engineering Projects - TLTRL- Trail Lake Picnic Area 11,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 27.3%
683000 Engineering Projects - TWBLD-Towners Woods Buildings 44,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
683000 Engineering Projects - TWBRD Brady Tower 34,000.00 12,600.00 0.00 37.1%
60 Capital Outlay Unit Total 1,560,380.00 119,041.11 0.00 7.6%
910000 Transfer Out 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 100.0%
946720 Tax Levy Assessment 20,000.00 19,946.80 0.00 99.7%
90 Miscellaneous Expenses Unit Total 40,000.00 39,946.80 0.00 99.9%
GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OTHER USES 3,199,280.00( 1,126,946.29 74,246.69 35.2%
ENDING AUDITOR'S CASH BALANCE December 31 (= Cash Carryover + YTD Revenues- YTD Expenses)
(Also = Auditor Beginning cash balance December 1st + MTD revenues - MTD expenses) $ 2,897,413.62




General Operating Fund #8600

Description Payee Amount
Unit 30 Payroll/Personal Services Portage County Auditor/Payroll $ 60,493.84
Unit 40 Contract Services $ 9,653.09
Contract Services: MARCS, LEADS, copier, insurance, Adobe, BIB BG check Ohio State Highway Patrol (Leads), Konica Minolta, E.H. Sutton S 442,04
Insurance

Training and Membership: new chiefs training, wildlife conference US Bank S 829.69
Utilities: Natural ge.ls at 2 locations, electric at 6 locations, internet at Ops Center, Dominion Energy Ohio, Ohio Edison, US Bank S 1,641.53
staff phones & devices.

Advertising-Marketing: legal ads; Meta (Facebook) US Bank S 1,083.80
Maintenance & Repairs: tube heater repair Ops Center; vehicle maintenance US Bank S 3,310.93
Audit Services: State and independent auditor fees. Auditor of State, Perry & Assoc. S 2,345.10
Unit 50 Materials & Supplies $ 4,099.76
Admin. Materials & Supplies: postage, patches, misc supplies US Bank, Andrea Metzler S 501.65
Uniforms: Clothing; boots US Bank, Emmet Roberts S 1,336.80
Maintenance Materials & Supplies: stabilizer, paint US Bank S 138.40
Fuel: Gasoline and diesel City of Ravenna S 1,545.23
Natural Areas Materials & Supplies: hardware; glyphosphate US Bank S 577.68
Unit 60 Capital $ -
GENERAL FUND GRAND TOTAL ALL UNITS 30 THROUGH 90 $ 74,246.69




PORTAGE COUNTY

%% Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2022 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: 8600 Portage Park District

ORIGINAL APPROP REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

MTD ACTUAL

JOURNAL DETAIL 2022 12 TO 2022 12

% USED

ENCUMBRANCES AVAILABLE BUDGET

70 Culture & Recreation

86009091 Park General Admin PR
86009091 152000 Contract Services
-1,000.00 0.00 0.00

86009091 153000 Fees
-100.00 0.00 0.00

86009091 160000 Gifts And Donations

-55,020.00 -55,020.00
2022/12/001952 12/14/2022 CRP -45,020.00 REF 403933

86009091 191000 HTRAN0 OOState Grant

-7,995.00 -7,995.00
86009091 192400 State Aid/Subsidy
-85,000.00 0.00 0.00
86009091 195000 Local Grant
0.00 -4,976.00 -4,976.00
86009092 Park General Admin OR
86009092 200300 Real Estate Homestead Rollback
-37,000.00 -30,800.00 -30,843.25
86009092 200400 Manufactured H Homestead Rol1b
-18,000.00 -1,500.00 -1,591.32

Report generated: 01/07/2023 13:18
User: ccraycroft
Program ID: glytdbud

0.00

0.00

-45,020.00

0.00 0.00 . 0%
0.00 0.00 . 0%
0.00 0.00 100.0%

Portage Park Distric PPDF - Dix Park shelter constr

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 .0%
0.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 43.25 100.1%
0.00 91.32 106.1%

Page 1


https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iXIEHE7E%2FpwRqw01wD%2FeA30LdNGOwUiUZco7FYt20%2F2Oi60sY5iIqYy79v1OJ5O3
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M8CBxEzYm9wXFync9WhYteSrXK2vK4LJBimSpPcaJ7b6a2SinYxiBzV01E7oMByP
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xls6eJR5fx4NDflJ4MvOTh4rY6mYzIp1ygT3f37sLAnnjAo8xyjB1vkqVZMHkU5L
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VK2YKoysi0kj9E1AqcGwfofrxYO9VkfdEf8m7cVp9nvmkCHMYWkC6f5%2BSTwphSmp
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HcNO%2FlWoJXuCLaSg2bim5DnaGDswuQzKQerDi7zBQv44lUq8FWJlUxijQqPZI2cNuBWQFQszzSoFuArLzsbzAA%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SiryuVafhW1f7Fru72X%2FBkyv0VvC8WBnGZEOUeYRuHQzRHiJok7CnfmRwMEQTYHw
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2CgixkHa41MbA%2Bd2qYWPLP6NKRxjIEE17VbEfJmEcvREr%2Fzzld1jH3syZY%2FvQVen
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CUiRvDakMex9tSoJ0gG2gmwZQE4PpZ4lylgDedEDtDS6tMkKPoQydX5%2BuX0XRtPB
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FaclAtlkhQsAE4%2BPPAlHPro9ycH86F03eFHi7hUCDJXWhaJ24ZcTqZ6aMOYqkAFU

PORTAGE COUNTY

. Munis

- er erp solution

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2022 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: 8600 Portage Park District

ORIGINAL APPROP REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

MTD ACTUAL

JOURNAL DETAIL 2022 12 TO 2022 12

86009092 221000
-1,710,303.00

Real Estate Tax

-1,761,523.00 -1,761,595.64

86009092 223000 Tangible Personal Property Tax
0.00

-318.35
86009092 224000 Manufactured Homes Tax
-12,000.00 -11,600.00 -11,616.42
86009092 230000 Interest
-10,000.00 -10,000.00 -29,251.60

2022/12/003772 12/30/2022 GEN
2022/12/000849 12/09/2022 GEN

86009092 241000 0il Leases
-10,000.00 -10,000.00 -24,735.19

2022/12/000675 12/01/2022 CRP -489.00 REF 403219
2022/12/003756 12/29/2022 CRP -218.61 REF 404609

86009092 243000

-4,185.17 REF Dec
-4,308.38 REF Nov

Credit Card Incentives
-1,000.00 -1,300.00 -1,375.00

2022/12/002383 12/22/2022 GEN -1,375.00 REF Ccard

86009092 291000 Advance In Repayment
0

-170,000.00 -170,000.00
86009093 Park General Admin PS
86009093 311200 Employee Full Time Salaries
566,683.00 566,683.00 481,301.69

2022/12/000428 12/09/2022 PR3]
2022/12/002394 12/23/2022 PR3]

86009093 311300

18,554.40 REF 120922
21,278.40 REF 122322

Part Time/Seasonal Salaries
118,800.00 118,800.00 74,720.21

2022/12/000428 12/09/2022 PR3] 2,588.94 REF 120922
2022/12/002394 12/23/2022 PR3] 2,515.75 REF 122322

Report generated: 01/07/2023 13:18
User: ccraycroft
Program ID: glytdbud

0.00

0.00

0.00

-8,493.55

-707.61

Beck 0il & Gas
PETROX, Inc.

-1,375.00

0.00

39,832.80

5,104.69

ENCUMBRANCES  AVAILABLE BUDGET % USED
0.00 72.64 100.0%
0.00 318.35 100.0%
0.00 16.42 100.1%
0.00 19,251.60 292.5%
0.00 14,735.19 247 .4%
Andes 1-3
sales period ending 09/22
0.00 75.00 105.8%
0.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 85,381.31 84.9%
WARRANT=120922 RUN=4 PAYROLL
WARRANT=122322 RUN=4 PAYROLL
0.00 44,079.79 62.9%
WARRANT=120922 RUN=4 PAYROLL
WARRANT=122322 RUN=4 PAYROLL
Page 2


https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DgRFiDEd61cf%2FHE1cprun%2BNqtKLD927w0PkpoC9QKo1C8wxVSrkV8eoOg9v1BULc
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C6gcD8bUBcQEySJB4PV7L4bKUg%2BDLyp1Vj5fGh5KguP%2BW6lMktHwzQ60VGUCZsym
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J%2Bi54y1MTWYQbr3wLGu706q4tTRLfyLQnNBb4pe5kDWo%2FiyLaKAWUyiHI2BgjM7a
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pGEGTDnWXUtvESyXVfRNJkg7ysz%2FaeEtsJRFymxZ2pSdQTgy81ICVyPvyo7mFVD5
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2VWMeHlTWgZ69sthXzcJQ1csEtaKXNmdodxXfVIcTO6VFn8KITHckAq%2FKVPoAKTH
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WfoQ08CCH0jl7gPfN0ntTXla05TtkqzcjQeqfRJWpcrKWEqyRU%2FYifuE4fPiVWKu
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y50iokDHZYH8DE26SObn2z7J8olSrAcVbjqsTvfBM13ryCGN10zqh8CladUSqKxw
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BXwQ%2FeITbAwGTHihmbgzQOA%2Be%2FMdCPP1QDrUyke1jvRfKumjPxu1SRZklwHuc%2BOH
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WSM8FcBMSIuROEHWlfEzzuJhgJ9NmrhNrFF4lxlpgBQpIVQt5xIEhIXlseGMxY9e
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RQcOke4QP0hCumNeQA%2BwdDR%2BPCGktbTOJTkxYnFXbQSKGrGS5DmRJFa%2BTUBuLHgH
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MEGV%2B3q18eynCLlQfD1wk1TX1IoTQDmQemWaU6GdFoaDCtnMuT8l2st72oHES2SB
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TDNWWPI5i0vsMp9RJCWk3dl6OSCyM6ZnPeeFOYRt27Vfo1pvPSUXAneqJ91aUuVW
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6g3Jlac1KotjdplJFOPIZl1RmfoVV9Ps6MCe3GsJJ8jRZkrs0XA5p3BDyewvRyfD
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hCNOhAQeo6%2Bd1Ha6ZkUtjFL94EqdgS118H%2BlxPXxUXEqsgsViEmQe%2BJhgWfNXQdB
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wWzdvuJRlBHCUSvjqLkKSxzQgPEhg5zS8Hy2l8pUB5GajqK7ceVb43Ya4c1m5IWo
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ApDc0vwWEkSRKwJ1rhgmgoeLWtbgnR%2F%2FjAUQgyjZyigvIKcaJBm6wQa5UvPvxC%2Fj
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mj4njfgl06ynzmRmgNEuhymVu9V4pZlnRDZdrJq61BZZVR6fIZWuZlMyETh9361D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XCaiByOHtfzed6Ktoa758pXGyGXWt723hCX0h%2FszrGMqboJqNYgjfyUrmHLohw99

PORTAGE COUNTY

%% Munis

e )
> & ‘ o er erp solution

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2022 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: 8600
ORIGINAL APPROP

Portage Park District

REVISED BUDGET

YTD ACTUAL

MTD ACTUAL

JOURNAL DETAIL 2022 12 TO 2022 12

86009093 312100

86009093 313000

86009093 314000

86009093 321010
2022/12/000428
2022/12/002394

86009093 321200
2022/12/000428
2022/12/002394

86009093 321300
2022/12/000428
2022/12/002394

86009093 321400

86009093 321500

Sick Leave Conversion
2,000.00

Employee Overtime

5,000.00 5,000.00
Retirement/Termination

80,000.00 78,000.00
PERS

95,932.00 95,932.00

12/09/2022 PR3] 2,960.

12/23/2022 PR3] 3,331.
Medicare

9,936.00 9,936.00

12/09/2022 PR3] 298.

12/23/2022 PR3] 337.
workers Compensation

11,649.00 11,649.00

12/09/2022 PR3] 359.

12/23/2022 PR3] 404.
Unemployment

10,000.00 10,000.00

Health Benefits

259,000.00 259,000.00
2022/12/000428 12/09/2022 PR3] 3,932
2022/12/002394 12/23/2022 PR3] 3,932

86009094 Par
86009094 400000

2022/12/001988
2022/12/001988

Genera

Admin CS|

Contractual Services

0,000.00 53,000.00
12/12/2022 API 105
12/12/2022 API 126.

Report generated: 01/07/2023 13:18

User:
Program ID:

ccraycroft
glytdbud

.00 vND 002615 PO

1,627.72

488.50

pPayoff
4,404.60

77,911.35
06 REF 120922
18 REF 122322

7,920.05
67 REF 120922
11 REF 122322

9,563.13
43 REF 120922
50 REF 122322

0.00

116,488.22

.70 REF 120922
.70 REF 122322

10,036.99

119777

00 vND 002890 PO 121807

0.00

6,291.24

635.78

763.93

7,865.40

442.04

ENCUMBRANCES AVAILABLE BUDGET % USED

0.00 372.28 81.4%

0.00 4,511.50 9.8%

0.00 73,595.40 5.6%

0.00 18,020.65 81.2%
WARRANT=120922 RUN=4 PAYROLL
WARRANT=122322 RUN=4 PAYROLL

0.00 2,015.95 79.7%
WARRANT=120922 RUN=4 PAYROLL
WARRANT=122322 RUN=4 PAYROLL

0.00 2,085.87 82.1%
WARRANT=120922 RUN=4 PAYROLL
WARRANT=122322 RUN=4 PAYROLL

0.00 10,000.00 .0%

0.00 142,511.78 45.0%
WARRANT=120922 RUN=4 PAYROLL
WARRANT=122322 RUN=4 PAYROLL

10,000.00 32,963.01 37.8%

OHIO STATE HIGH **Monthly MDT Fees ending 11/2 517839

EDWARD H SUTTON **Renewal on policy #325536742 517811

Page 3


https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oAWkBQYI%2Br6CvHHWPaU3DxaNYYkYFaPd3fYpzEUa3CQcPN8u6793Yb34azzsCdR%2B
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cnyn%2FXV9K7SLRC2uPpdc0%2BTLIEmUQw4HIXrC4AFnhb1Ur5xxP0tImdzfFp8kuITa
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wx%2F6VyNRRwNzOW3BGHB5C79RlxElOb9D9foFn8JhXi5eYrxHWkkBBSODHd7ojWqk
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CefvtqmOVx%2BrpYr9TJ8RifKsgPeMA37U8hfX0xXtg5DjDneR1QtmvXlxbciuBSfO
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BC%2BQXmXJ7YbitF2fiRzaIc2o56OO51K3WqrWfb2Wap97MB2Nn048VO2zpiFa%2BbTI
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cn0lZXXUGbDY1OEuhcq5mvBY7awiM7vIz2SwrarKgg71Ttj0qGkeVtgXKOrGTMzN
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w773tJ3rQP5JFFRECTV%2B9IGCa3k5u89tD6YsWCz%2B8bg%2BNnKhyK0NQ%2BTnyP2OEudV
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2RdacoxXeT%2BRN83xMgrxiWt%2BMH%2BXoEp3U2z%2BBObjv5BagqPVvyaxMt3If2Laer1f
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AqTn4RT2ee%2BWRPkfIW3iXLAzZ0Y1iAunIQ3jBRzDpL6f1Rt7lcy2wX%2FqD3jPLn85
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sIXKUEG7T3F%2FAK%2BY7IUhnZaSoE2yEnA1%2Fp5Uv4KQ4Jw8My6wdAfJGBhDVjLt1Pal
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nXjqXagZeWYuVdrjaaec8DBwPH6wAw352yQ%2FGoFCaZruovfHvmT5fjv03A9mVOS%2F
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vxXjNffXwJ0rGNaN4QoDCS7foO4Og31VPUATuFkkzuzkDlw1JnRmt6fIFFEa4ESB
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wr6VaG5HQEX7%2Fv%2Fu%2Fo3ocmz5sfhB2Iur3Hhik2%2B1KGIM4NTRoqDecVLSFpajejTU
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=05SZnVMFJ75DgbVu98pflClkWGdm8i1Y5YwB%2FaBd0u66GDlCuFlfcRv8lxnide2K
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=agseE60IPpMywtmibGdFl0F2RdIN54h4W6BJKhEuIsarS1ysKaEWqNQq6ZxzwnFr
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LtNcnisMncJev4AQkeLRGgT%2B2pshvqk6hHwLfdjWi7Owk5gNrLJscfr%2BRgWIN8N0
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SsGQKpZhxjd%2FSiWNmxc2qqn75i2K4b6FvxnB6lqmTi2wOtUBDrIQl6hH34%2Bi%2BUpj
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1DghocjkTSWVsVu0i7bHdRPOtkj%2BOPfXpfCHA9kzOQ3mUHiR2d%2FgnxfuSZL2KRlW
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5TEbzzI%2FZiHdFdOETzwDAIT2FYr0G7OoCuSkXur4mVE4h9oWyguicd8O5GHcCAgc

PORTAGE COUNTY o )unls

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2022 12 JOURNAL DETAIL 2022 12 TO 2022 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: 8600 Portage Park District

ORIGINAL APPROP REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL MTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES AVAILABLE BUDGET % USED

Contractual Services

2022/12/000094 12/01/2022 API 73.51 VND 004261 PO 125932 PO CO TREASURER **35-073-00-00-011-000 516807
2022/12/001150 12/05/2022 API 110.00 vND 001310 PO 20220346 KONICA MINOLTA **CONTRACT 800751 517221
2022/12/001150 12/05/2022 API 27.53 VND 001310 PO 20220346 KONICA MINOLTA **PAYER ID 1316072 517221
86009094 400100 Training & Membership
15,000.00 15,000.00 9,538.27 829.69 0.00 5,461.73 63.6%
2022/12/001150 12/05/2022 API 829.69 VND 002485 PO 119774 US BANK *%5592 8400 0101 0984 517303
86009094 410000 utilities
30,000.00 30,000.00 20,656.34 1,641.53 0.00 9,343.66 68.9%
2022/12/000094 12/01/2022 API 120.64 vND 002844 PO 119781 DOMINION ENERGY **4 1800 1191 8407 516784
2022/12/000094 12/01/2022 API 54.13 VND 002844 PO 119781  DOMINION ENERGY **4 4213 0033 0943 516785
2022/12/001988 12/12/2022 API 102.31 vND 002875 PO 119784  OHIO EDISON **Acct 110 149 150 416 517837
2022/12/001988 12/12/2022 API 74.84 vND 002875 PO 119784  OHIO EDISON **ACCT 110 134 809 943 517837
2022/12/001988 12/12/2022 API 251.19 VND 002875 PO 119784  OHIO EDISON **ACCT 110 139 062 985 517837
2022/12/001988 12/12/2022 API 78.63 VND 002875 PO 119784  OHIO EDISON **ACCT 110 009 660 868 517837
2022/12/001988 12/12/2022 API 80.91 VND 002875 PO 119784 OHIO EDISON **ACCT 110 122 697 896 517837
2022/12/001988 12/12/2022 API 90.62 VND 002875 PO 119784 OHIO EDISON **ACCT 110 009 208 841 517837
2022/12/001150 12/05/2022 API 788.26 VND 002485 PO 120723 US BANK **5592 8400 0101 0984 517303
86009094 412000 Advertising, Marketing, Events
15,000.00 15,000.00 8,559.88 1,083.80 0.00 6,440.12 57.1%
2022/12/001150 12/05/2022 API 1,083.80 VND 002485 PO 119775 US BANK *%5592 8400 0101 0984 517303
86009094 413000 Maintenance & Repairs
45,000.00 45,000.00 24,819.02 3,310.93 0.00 20,180.98 55.2%
2022/12/001150 12/05/2022 API 1,935.93 vND 002485 PO 119776 US BANK **5592 8400 0101 0984 517303
2022/12/002383 12/22/2022 GEN 1,375.00 REF card
86009094 414000 Rentals & Leases
1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
86009094 414100 Leases
1,500.00 2,500.00 2,371.50 0.00 0.00 128.50 94.9%
Report generated: 01/07/2023 13:18 Page 4
User: ccraycroft

Program ID: glytdbud


https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uoVayx8j60%2BcpCJQXDy5oIQW2%2B4LiZS5TM4zXpw4jYf0EqGL3OO6Zz%2F71kB25zvT
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aBTn5lizPVriPLoJw10BymofJiggJtmE56bxO8VbUlpKgXISRsqmHyV4f1IOCcVh
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qz08OpkczsY5Xty1ou9%2B5XTGROhlx4oGSzx7A2E9tzb0BN0fegiCVv9dHvCbc9rT
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mp7tO%2BIfaUpsCC4jCp%2BqnOvYv1DN9eOFBJPrEZK1mDJPo6BGVqIMgMD%2FfQQ6CfRj
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bp9jw%2FgseYdLC6f0ISOeZB4p4GlVmk%2BaEIapNiYEuLw24W83MrnWocMzNgxYSqlx
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RtmYtchmo8sGcdx8yhEvHd615zoj5iBd7WaIifKzboQhJhGRWtTcoc%2FmfTWDCWFU
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rvo07YDvw9sBzECR6T2vwWDDvhx4zUBlX5HVD6HRk%2F4St102Mgqc5qqBCxElvTDc
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xWhElRJUMmSBYRQ1sJNuY%2BthKmKUGFEw%2B76l6vKvidNekCaXOwTrXcWvlARBN7LM
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oYfMchpsQ65OZexbmqLL66g0GPj7m%2Bg2rJ%2BJXgRCCVkNuno3LISe0K6lhmSfSA4i
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nwvON%2FKN63IF2ZQuX5OdSAvEAL7Eoe4hdzjc4b9GUJ5HquBrDgbNWFdWCib40dBi
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3x%2B1qgugvCLnIliFOSM4k37meBVoBJTqLlc0Y5MRogb6hUtrnWmn2GVm4GskhyDn
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=enVN9hk%2F7UB3src82oSsW2bT9DXdLvSz9jSL9JMf%2FTPUn406of5%2FUygkYrf7f41r
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4xWtgvx7WvwtC1I5IBmO04bwzKlPC0MSoUlxMoHpJZjd9jRVswNR8TrJazZi9r1q
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nm1j7nAznjIqhE5pTF20rBGqaEaqxqRAvt6mTqnih8xNqeN0au37b5Po3QPhm1qi
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lru3hz37Dgop3QVf11K0E5%2FbVbOuvPsK4iVAU9uiJbk19t6487P1JLT3mgOJYDFU
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c54fZWeRy%2FYZ%2BvJLf60e1nZXVpoxFL6zLJOi%2BRMF3ayxGfsbzQaOK19ThQ2SNNGC
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jB%2FZRsugJXh9jceSzVZsUJFhMTu6EA44pIXotVBx1kuwiXB%2B95LRyouAkzKpZNXA
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AzIARM00m%2FK%2B7N2TGbZSPsCqrMcHuBuSjgQ13oVFM68J1xp8%2F%2Fps0nbD82fxI0Rj
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3gNtHi%2Fl5DISPF1ay5l6A121ihZq6JBcdId47zmUm4K0GkcEnX1db2hakrDb4yT1
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WVNT%2FdSC%2BTBXlcQYzVKOH92L4tiLNb1aBZLMDhuvkR9R41fxYLHuQRDLovVqpifv
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fiBI5B7cm74MQOmn7MVzo78tnfs9f%2FSVoA7HMHTXSTImq2oYnPPSXpX%2FwifROdp8
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wNbtxtaVX4Eek%2BQpbBZSnFFVL2gZyuGD2GSxX9tMMHaLulKrvt5ndnDPXBETOVrB

PORTAGE COUNTY

er erp solution

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2022 12 JOURNAL DETAIL 2022 12 TO 2022 12
IACCOUNTS FOR: 8600 Portage Park District
ORIGINAL APPROP REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL MTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES AVAILABLE BUDGET % USED
86009094 420100 Audit Services
5,000.00 5,000.00 2,345.10 2,345.10 0.00 2,654.90 46.9%
2022/12/001150 12/05/2022 API 2,300.00 VND 031595 PO 123583  PERRY & ASSOCIA **PROJECT NUMBER 25A75PORT-FI2 517250
2022/12/001988 12/12/2022 API 45.10 VND 002742 PO 126353 AUDITOR OF STAT **IPA AUP - 25A75PORT-FI221 517788
86009094 428400 Auditor/Treasurer Fee Expense
25,000.00 25,000.00 24,170.93 0.00 0.00 829.07 96.7%
86009094 428500 DRETAC
10,000.00 10,000.00 4,598.48 0.00 0.00 5,401.52 46.0%
86009094 492100 Local Share
78,400.00 78,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 78,400.00 .0%
86009095 Park General Admin MS
86009095 500000 Admin Materials & Supplies
15,000.00 16,500.00 10,860.17 501.65 0.00 5,639.83 65.8%
2022/12/001150 12/05/2022 API 477.00 VND 002485 PO 119767  US BANK **5592 8400 0101 0984 517303
2022/12/000094 12/01/2022 API 24.65 VND 042836 PO 126036  METZLER ANDREA **Metzler event REIMBURSEMENT 516802
86009095 509000 uniforms
8,000.00 8,500.00 8,377.74 1,336.80 0.00 122.26 98.6%
2022/12/001150 12/05/2022 API 1,266.81 VND 002485 PO 119768  US BANK **5592 8400 0101 0984 517303
2022/12/001150 12/05/2022 API 69.99 VND 049038 PO 126130 ROBERTS EMMET A **REIMBURSEMENT - BOOTS -Park 517270
86009095 510000 office Equipment & Furnishings
10,000.00 13,000.00 9,442.77 0.00 2,213.00 1,344.23 89.7%
86009095 530000 Maintenance Materials/Supp
50,000.00 45,000.00 16,971.00 138.40 0.00 28,029.00 37.7%
2022/12/001150 12/05/2022 API 138.40 VND 002485 PO 119766 US BANK *%5592 8400 0101 0984 517303
86009095 542000 Fuel
20,000.00 20,000.00 16,473.69 1,545.23 0.00 3,526.31 82.4%
2022/12/001988 12/12/2022 API 1,324.18 VND 004271 PO 119806  RAVENNA CITY **FUEL PORTAGE PARK DISTRICT N 517851
2022/12/001988 12/12/2022 API 221.05 VND 004271 PO 119806 RAVENNA CITY **FUEL PORTAGE PARK DISTRICT, 517851
Report generated: 01/07/2023 13:18 Page 5

User: ccraycroft
Program ID: glytdbud


https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qpjjsmK0F859SFItc%2FDCSik4mRhpwktswbt4D0y3cNmjDWg1w3RtqV4uxXtk%2BL6m
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B6mXyz7%2BNyoOCPxIw9eZmlBkPcKvFNYr42pQvQqj5pOL0PfyVsIoKiyxQoTk5Xfz
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MvDO8Pb7o3E4PxXcIrCggC0k0nxcOwHK1VCVvqChyFVwonBMViYyjmzTejEGOmhD
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W%2F5WTRXEuKxo6mEaW7%2FeW5RKO7uhOUXdYskn8AV1jfZ07%2Bsu9iIBERDOpnegiJuU
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6g2VFEU8baBzAfRWvlme6m3CB9a81cYn%2BkFB2cmBZ1fworsOycF1JHbUn14PUJtP
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2sj8Oa8%2BHJ2jB%2BW7X5rKhIfmPg4fftQv8mNHUFZI%2B%2BinRaf%2FJWDyVR5VPfx1JEqf
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DpqagE6CPmepFungFvYwGZqDufywyhdU18mf489OlfyZWX7fbgY2ex7h%2BvB0b6Ke
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1yPPpNR2ks1DmrnUa%2BrlFbbp0lg58fmFgRneXIdr54uz0aFQQSq2JB0GnNq8uFlW
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PON58lSyemlsigJbI4XzOyAQGiMET2l3LTaMU4SDx4LA0X4Jf1PQcVoycqYSoxs5
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K9s5ZWmHaxE0krHOzTQkhyNt8Dtt4dGJVg41n54tL407vH5M%2F%2B4CueQu%2BvNVTFZl
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HEXOrVchaIH7BlFdqsmgHB2WT6E3n3%2B1obW%2FvF31PJe61OErjCypnrboZ8nimnwb
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QdGbyeknE%2BLLv91Gg4FZnY6C8CULkEPx0ULx88UM0r1fxKdrZswWV80MCHcBLHfE
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aqjhDB4wRcyt4hFrBqqhFF0PCsHs47dAKqD0N7TRVFZ89eda2r3zs61N6R3GP76e
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2dvStRzhmJiwAEmNT6mjq4lDT1wFXjNM%2FznTC6A%2B7HNzx2oIFRdBuzv4gzr4pPnh
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DgpSSN%2Bks%2FRPrhKHaWdRG6JeCz1S0f6%2FfO28dUjoLX3epwkx1dZ0WXu8WpTAwt6v
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H45hu5DgimuM4bIIKeH2C9q7hzuR8EfUhHOkINf6iUC9g5Gz6jYQJY2VxxlA2z5L
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lx09Ho6exM1Ntzn44GEUxzRzltsebP0mkLsOZpxlJ%2BG%2BOjzGtRYSUZ3RVsC0Lx0c
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jLZGL%2Fc9D8AO1bf5OITRkFTA9yo%2FYvZF9DxwjO5oye0C%2FTelmpsljiP5H92VmL9H

PORTAGE COUNTY L __. 5

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2022 12 JOURNAL DETAIL 2022 12 TO 2022 12
IACCOUNTS FOR: 8600 Portage Park District
ORIGINAL APPROP REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL MTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES  AVAILABLE BUDGET % USED
86009095 544000 Natural Area Materials & Supp
40,000.00 40,000.00 19,215.82 577.68 0.00 20,784.18 48.0%
2022/12/001150 12/05/2022 API 577.68 VND 002485 PO 119770 US BANK *%5592 8400 0101 0984 517303
86009095 596300 Equipment Less Than $5000
10,000.00 10,000.00 5,095.21 0.00 0.00 4,904.79 51.0%
86009095 596600 Furniture & Fixtures
10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 .0%

86009096 Park General Admin CO

86009096 610000 Land/Easement Purchase
500,000.00 419,560.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 419,560.00 .0%

86009096 610000 BRDBG0 00Land Purchase

55,440.00 50,438.17 0.00 2,501.83 2,500.00 95.5%
86009096 680000 Construction Projects
200,000.00 126,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 126,000.00 .0%

86009096 680000 DXPAV Construction Projects
0.00 250,000.00 23,537.50 0.00 180,320.50 46,142.00 81.5%

86009096 680000 TLTRL construction Projects
0.00 134,000.00 0.00 0.00 103,500.00 30,500.00 77 .2%

86009096 680000 TWBLD Construction Projects
0.00

400,000.00 0.00 0.00 35,160.00 364,840.00 8.8%
86009096 683000 Engineering Projects
100,000.00 35,580.35 16,557.44 0.00 0.00 19,022.91 46.5%
Report generated: 01/07/2023 13:18 Page 6
User: ccraycroft

Program ID: glytdbud


https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zRRIOI3rR5xuQ63Y%2BKeJ8PiqTLhDuDAW%2FN79LE0o3zrMsU%2FjE12R2M%2BQvjwYdR3w
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6q%2BGVGNrNQBM9W%2BayVcFdt%2FfsBVpATfgIPf%2BhhpqES0S5M3ubdKx5Xt3ugEqDXHn
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wwFP4WEl1MF%2BwhZ7vbNqlBYW87xG1gf6A7CucJdAAiEk536srOk1Ww3YtcmozLsi
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FhtD3UQnM8P12gv0YKRXpRnXUCHZJSAyDo6eZYMya%2BR7YeUP%2FXuCMQxPiIgdh%2FVX
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ViiWbXIW5F%2B%2Fl3sGIlTVcTGucZJuNVG7J9E4mXTYNoABm%2BdcyI%2F7OWyhvDzHUJIO
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VQv2ALHlDqWPBf%2B3Yllf8eTL0gmpgLdjDsjN4bCvpGJR1AAEImsM2PLuiE0h2rHMW5bpaVbqcMAgIAMT4XP2iQ%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Blh3x2MOrGWRNv1kZMmp407oCYMOqT1brBVGf%2BzDQyxV1SU1gkMY6MqPg1m7ROV2
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8HwTKHuuWn3W1FvOFrabHwB8mXuFY8MB0Y89JtJaHQvzIjojGusCFB8K6hok6OpTa3sdWUO5UGJfRdkfSysmBw%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jOUlCpSEj7wlysIZzHd%2B%2FrfTWRMVmz5R0jxOGDAb3VvqEropcIwQ1xFZv0baQihLawEbiedju%2BHOFw%2Fc9sdIKg%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KenZaDWzgxubDuZmyX1fTFqE0HMgVl4N9HAoO2FmHZV0m%2BaH6VGD4Ta5ESYsJH%2BWLruBWe19ya2i370n1ZT7mg%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DmueUP3xUs41ubBIRCB6g8PwHyV3%2B%2FyyhCC9hmT%2B8cwZvUiHL8RaRdlBq8aDuG37

PORTAGE COUNTY

%% Munis

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2022 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: 8600
ORIGINAL APPROP

Portage Park District

REVISED BUDGET

YTD ACTUAL

JOURNAL DETAIL 2022 12 TO 2022 12

Engineering Projects

86009096 683000 DXPAV
0.00 20,000.00

Engineering Projects

86009096 683000 SRFDB
0.0 30,000.00

Engineering Projects

86009096 683000 TLTRL
0 11,000.00

86009096 683000 TWBLD0 OOEngineering Projects

44,800.00

Engineering Projects

86009096 683000 TWBRD
0.0 34,000.00

86009099 Park General Admin ME

86009099 910000 Transfers out

20,000.00

86009099 946720 Tax Levy Assessment

15,000.00 20,000.00

TOTAL Portage Park District
526,497.00 1,134,566.35

TOTAL REVENUES
-1,884,403.00 -2,064,714.00

TOTAL EXPENSES
2,410,900.00 3,199,280.35

PRIOR FUND BALANCE

CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - NET OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES

REVISED FUND BALANCE

Report generated: 01/07/2023 13:18
User: ccraycroft
Program ID: glytdbud

11,900.

1,008

3,000.

12,600.

20,000.

19,946.

-972,371.

-2,099,317.
1,126,946.

00

.00

00

.00

00

00

80

48

77
29

MTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRAN

0.00 8,100

0.00 28,992

0.00 8,000

0.00 0.

0.00 20,970

0.00 0.

0.00 0.

18,650.53 399,757

-55,596.16 0.

74,246.69 399,757
1,925,042.14
972,371.48
2,897,413.62

CES  AVAILABLE BUDGET % USED
.00 0.00 100.0%
.00 0.00 100.0%
.00 0.00 100.0%
00 44,800.00 . 0%
.00 430.00 98.7%
00 0.00 100.0%
00 53.20 99.7%
.33 1,707,180.50 -50.5%
00 34,603.77
.33 1,672,576.73
Page 7

.4/3 tyler erp solution


https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vPIXg59xHsEzMJeslxDNPxXX5VN%2FDyBza40HjcSQ9HsYyXTHaF7R1qEsN%2BpTrYlQW%2FhHWScQJXq%2FyabyHhbCGg%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C%2FIHElGtvZFfc0PMBmaFQaxL%2FTWWt6FVYVFGeiw5JCQ5g9OBmsSLEOK0f8sPuNjLiFJ2NvDPqYqb69zd498tcA%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wvh7R9WZneVywlb25bsCjXT5s85ZzWyZd3Aes55uU6NcNis1whwvVCnbySI%2Ft44AGJgGZYWeDycLs8PgVLwqlQ%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1msd%2Bu%2BzK4JHWIerIZMetqUX1HMOraZyQ%2B5t3P21azYIxTsUkLmJzREr81MIFZRxZroa8v50irZXpeqVUQrC%2FA%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Cj9gheU1KiFsauyDDpibz2evPlcIUxXFiSHg7VmtVt9ntGLEqujTzZkNSk%2FfZeLaHCO6Xkw0kQ11fASW%2FTISg%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c9oEBR5HHP8AVUiTDrJyDG8i1wJ9WFjvL6kxmKrpczOT935j6Wdo3KU4vcCtUaeN
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ncEjk753bo0QZYKka9dUD1J6hEGl7GttXHeqCj5ZOJSPHiIKzDapp9AAFjaLflm3

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

PORTAGE COUNTY
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2022 12 JOURNAL DETAIL 2022 12 TO 2022 12

[ACCOUNTS FOR: 8605 Headwaters Trails Improve

ORIGINAL APPROP REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL MTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES AVAILABLE BUDGET % USED

70 Culture & Recreation

86059091 Headwaters Trails Impr PR]

86059091 160000 Gifts And Donations

0.00 0.00 -2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.0%
86059091 191000 State Grant

0.00 -160,918.00 -160,918.69 0.00 0.00 0.69 100.0%

86059099 Headwaters Trails Impr ME]

86059099 921000 Advance out Returns
0.00 170,000.00 170,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.0%

TOTAL Headwaters Trails Improve
0.00

9,082.00 7,081.31 0.00 0.00 2,000.69 78.0%
TOTAL REVENUES
0.00 -160,918.00 -162,918.69 0.00 0.00 2,000.69
TOTAL EXPENSES
170,000.00 170,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PRIOR FUND BALANCE 36,732.97
CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - NET OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES -7,081.31
REVISED FUND BALANCE 29,651.66
Report generated: 01/07/2023 13:18 Page 8

User: ccraycroft
Program ID: glytdbud


https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H8uYdrlLGHoRyRe8mBJYDPkwzv133Dne7VlOb694Ss%2B9IyOutcp5REzJrvuFAw11
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XZibrY1zA5xsGor2q803ZUuKPV3YfdxlqOAm8UU2R5GaTsNqpfK2PTSfbTBOz68D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TsQ%2F%2BAsOcIBBubF0wGllWhQwHpixO441P6fYmlF6wGor3IUcpk9gimp2gtAVRQGb

S %% Munis

()
()
L4 a tyler erp solution

PORTAGE COUNTY
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2022 12 JOURNAL DETAIL 2022 12 TO 2022 12

[ACCOUNTS FOR: 8607 Breakneck Creek watershed

ORIGINAL APPROP REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL MTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES AVAILABLE BUDGET % USED

70 Culture & Recreation
86079094 Breakneck Creek water CS

86079094 400000 Contractual Services
0.00 11,973.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,973.00 . 0%

TOTAL Breakneck Creek watershed
0.00

11,973.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,973.00 . 0%
TOTAL EXPENSES
11,973.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,973.00
PRIOR FUND BALANCE 11,972.39
CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - NET OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES .00
REVISED FUND BALANCE 11,972.39
Report generated: 01/07/2023 13:18 Page 9

User: ccraycroft
Program ID: glytdbud


https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=giIEzkq66Gb5dljxJOCldwcUUN0c2lWGk6%2BM0%2FNasu0OONWhwk3DD4nc7PNLAhCi

PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2022 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: 8616 Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund

ORIGINAL APPROP REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

MTD ACTUAL

o % MUNis

a tyler erp solution

JOURNAL DETAIL 2022 12 TO 2022 12

ENCUMBRANCES

AVAILABLE BUDGET

% USED

70 Culture & Recreation

86169091 Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund PR|

86169091 191000 State Grant
0.00 -1,633.00 -1,208.70

86169091 191000 SRFDB State Grant
0.00 -1,719,130.00 -1,162,199.87

86169092 Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund OR|

86169092 280000 Transfer In
0.00 -20,000.00 -20,000.00

86169094 Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund CS

86169094 400000 SRFDB Contractual Services
0.00 36,750.00 0.00

86169096 Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund CO|
86169096 610000 SRFDB Land Purchase
0.00 1,170,846.00 1,170,499.49

86169096 680000 SRFDB Construction Projects
0.0 531,534.00 0.00

86169099 Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund ME]

86169099 921000 Advance out Returns
0.00 1,210.00 0.00

Report generated: 01/07/2023 13:18
User: ccraycroft
Program ID: glytdbud

-424.

-556,930.

36,750.

346.

531,534.

1,210.

30

13

.00

00

51

00

00

74.0%

67.6%

100.0%

. 0%

100.0%

. 0%

. 0%

Page 10


https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jhCog6dut%2BceoT%2Fv3P7gdynJeOg7kykh9KuP9lhNzyLYg7nS0HiykPOdAKQRvq7x
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dOoFkeTw6v53O5vOcQdoNb8rRhOrFRC5CX899gN%2FKEu7S5cZTAYA031XJKTz9kERTw%2Fc%2FTJEgE5zWrLmznAGOA%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u3MadlFRfaTtegheeSbfHwoRzMSXG25FlkUAYIhAhWFo%2FW4Y6ndd9HFGQxBwVM2o
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xJukRYDcpJ55s6zbZwCaP5KKDGCe6MwdzlWTYA0MgfSrB9ijtfNEGHPsJ8c9OPKEwBRIhynQ0OK%2BIyh7YSrIIA%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MAIHQwRHoI4wvaZqqu3CdqGHgg3E%2FLvDXO%2FstXqkl3XB8HKxlyvuu54FwNthugFCe0Wv7k%2F4dNhiybOSZ8k%2FzQ%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lmiRE3xRs1yYj%2FYl69m3xah7EnykC%2Be%2FVvwyOLh0AkpN5LiYa09T%2Fh%2FZxUn8lWC3kpb5I8fE%2BfpvQAC7VJoyJA%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZdujZOHlY8lJEXKbA3t9wtE3yAkMUYroFV7onrQcFoqUM4lPgF1vegO9hhBxcIU3

PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2022 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: 8616 Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund

ORIGINAL APPROP REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

MTD ACTUAL

* Mmunis

. atyler erp solution

JOURNAL DETAIL 2022 12 TO 2022 12

ENCUMBRANCES

AVAILABLE BUDGET

% USED

TOTAL Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund
0.00 -423.00 -12,909.08

TOTAL REVENUES

0.00 -1,740,763.00 -1,183,408.57
TOTAL EXPENSES
0.00 1,740,340.00 1,170,499.49

PRIOR FUND BALANCE
CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - NET OF REVENUES/EXPENSES
REVISED FUND BALANCE

Report generated: 01/07/2023 13:18
User: ccraycroft
Program ID: glytdbud

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
575.32
12,909.08
13,484.40

12,486.08

-557,354.43
569,840.51

3051.8%

Page

11



PORTAGE COUNTY *s% MUNIS

a tyler erp solution

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2022 12 JOURNAL DETAIL 2022 12 TO 2022 12

ORIGINAL APPROP REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL MTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES AVAILABLE BUDGET % USED

GRAND TOTAL
526,497.00 1,155,198.35 -978,199.25 18,650.53 399,757.33 1,733,640.27 -50.1%

*%* END OF REPORT - Generated by Christine Craycroft **

Report generated: 01/07/2023 13:18 Page 12
User: ccraycroft
Program ID: glytdbud



*os% MunNis

L . atyler erp solution

PORTAGE COUNTY
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

REPORT OPTIONS

Field # Total Page Break Year/Period: 2022/12
Sequence 1 1 Y Y Print revenue as credit: Y
Sequence 2 2 N N Print totals only: N
Sequence 3 9 N N Suppress zero bal accts: Y
Sequence 4 0 N N Print full GL account: N

Report title:
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Print Full or Short description: F
Print MTD Version: Y

Print Revenues-Version headings: N
Format type: 1

Print revenue budgets as zero: N
Include Fund Balance: Y

Double space: N )
Ro11 projects to object: N

Carry forward code: 1
Print journal detail: Y
From Yr/Per: 2022/12
To Yr/Per: 2022/12
Include budget entries: N
Incl encumb/1iq entries: N
Sort by JE # or PO #: P
Detail format option: 1

Include requisition amount: N
Multiyear view: D o
Amounts/totals exceed 999 million dollars: N

. Find Criteria
Field Name Field value

Fund 86*
Function
Agency
Department
Sub-Depart
Line

column
Category
Character Code
org

Object

Project
Account type
Account status
Rollup Code

Report generated: 01/07/2023 13:18 Page 13
User: ccraycroft

Program ID: glytdbud



PORTAGE COUNTY

munis

)
) g
.Mer erp solution

Auditor Treasurer Reconciliation Report

AS OF 12/01/2022

TREASURER OUTSTANDING AUDITOR
FUND CASH BALANCE - WARRANTS = CASH BALANCE
8600 Portage Park District
2,916,991.21 927.06 2,916,064.15
FUND 8600 TOTALS: 2,916,991.21 927.06 2,916,064.15
8601 PCPD Local Community
.00 .00 .00
FUND 8601 TOTALS: .00 .00 .00
8603 PCPD Towners Woods Improvement
.00 .00 .00
FUND 8603 TOTALS: .00 .00 .00
8604 Portage Hike & Bike Trail
.00 .00 .00
FUND 8604 TOTALS: .00 .00 .00
8605 Headwaters Trails Improve
29,651.66 00 29,651.66
FUND 8605 TOTALS: 29,651.66 00 29,651.66
8606 Dix Park Improvements
.00 .00 .00
FUND 8606 TOTALS: .00 .00 .00
8607 Breakneck Creek watershed
11,972.39 00 11,972.39
FUND 8607 TOTALS: 11,972.39 00 11,972.39
8608 PCPD Franklin Connect Trail
0 .00 .00
FUND 8608 TOTALS: .00 .00 .00
8609 PCPD FEMA
.00 .00 .00
FUND 8609 TOTALS: .00 .00 .00
8610 Breakneck Creek watershed
.00 .00 .00
FUND 8610 TOTALS: .00 .00 .00

8611 Berlin Lake Trail

Report generated: 01/04/2023 09:36
User: kchurch
Program ID: glaudtre

AS OF 12/31/2022

AUDITOR OUTSTANDING TREASURER
CASH BALANCE + WARRANTS = CASH BALANCE

2,897,413.62 74.55 2,897,488.17
2,897,413.62 74.55 2,897,488.17
.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00
29,651.66 00 29,651.66
29,651.66 00 29,651.66
.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00
11,972.39 00 11,972.39
11,972.39 00 11,972.39
.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

Page 1



PORTAGE COUNTY NS % MuNis

L4 . atyler erp solution

Auditor Treasurer Reconciliation Report

AS OF 12/01/2022 AS OF 12/31/2022
TREASURER OUTSTANDING AUDITOR AUDITOR OUTSTANDING TREASURER
FUND CASH BALANCE - WARRANTS = CASH BALANCE CASH BALANCE + WARRANTS = CASH BALANCE
00 00 00 00 00 00
FUND 8611 TOTALS: .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
8612 Morgan Park
1,523.27 00 1,523.27 1,523.27 00 1,523.27
FUND 8612 TOTALS: 1,523.27 .00 1,523.27 1,523.27 .00 1,523.27
8613 Franklin Bog Park
00 00 00 00 00 00
FUND 8613 TOTALS: .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
8614 Red Fox Boat Access Fund
00 00 00 00 00 00
FUND 8614 TOTALS: .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
8615 Kent Bog
00 00 00 00 00 00
FUND 8615 TOTALS: .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
8616 Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund
13,484.40 .00 13,484.40 13,484.40 .00 13,484.40
FUND 8616 TOTALS: 13,484.40 .00 13,484.40 13,484.40 .00 13,484.40
8617 Eagle Creek Greenway
5,325.96 00 5,325.96 5,325.96 00 5,325.96
FUND 8617 TOTALS: 5,325.96 .00 5,325.96 5,325.96 .00 5,325.96
REPORT TOTALS: 2,978,948.89 927.06 2,978,021.83| 2,959,371.30 74.55 2,959,445.85
Report generated: 01/04/2023 09:36 Page 2

User: kchurch
Program ID: glaudtre



o % 1
T e Munis
— - L4 a tyler erp solution

PORTAGE COUNTY

Auditor Treasurer Reconciliation Report

ALL FUNDS SUMMARY THROUGH 12/31/2022

12/01/22 AUDITOR TOTAL ENDING AUDITOR OUTSTANDING UNENCUMBERED

CASH BALANCE + TOTAL RECEIPTS - EXPENDITURES = CASH BALANCE - ENCUMBRANCES = BALANCE
8600 Portage Park Distri 2,916,064.15 -55,596.16 74,246.69 2,897,413.62 399,757.33 2,497,656.2

FUND 8600 TOTALS:

8601 PCPD Local Communit .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0
FUND 8601 TOTALS:
8603 PCPD Towners Woods .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0
FUND 8603 TOTALS:
8604 Portage Hike & Bike .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0
FUND 8604 TOTALS:
8605 Headwaters Trails I 29,651.66 .00 .00 29,651.66 .00 29,651.6
FUND 8605 TOTALS: 29,651.66 .00 ) 29,651.66 .00 29,651.6
8606 Dix Park Improvemen .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0
FUND 8606 TOTALS:
8607 Breakneck Creek wat 11,972.39 .00 .00 11,972.39 .00 11,972.3

FUND 8607 TOTALS:

8608 PCPD Franklin Conne .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0
FUND 8608 TOTALS:
8609 PCPD FEMA .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0
FUND 8609 TOTALS:
8610 Breakneck Creek wat .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0
FUND 8610 TOTALS:
8611 Berlin Lake Trail .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0
sopre senersce L0423 0535 Page 3

Program ID: glaudtre



a tyler erp solution

PORTAGE COUNTY \: SS=. “$s% munis

Auditor Treasurer Reconciliation Report

ALL FUNDS SUMMARY THROUGH 12/31/2022

12/01/22 AUDITOR TOTAL ENDING AUDITOR OUTSTANDING UNENCUMBERED

CASH BALANCE + TOTAL RECEIPTS - EXPENDITURES = CASH BALANCE - ENCUMBRANCES = BALANCE

FUND 8611 TOTALS: .00 ) .00 ) .00 .0

8612 Morgan Park 1,523.27 .00 .00 1,523.27 .00 1,523.2

FUND 8612 TOTALS:

8613 Franklin Bog Park .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0
FUND 8613 TOTALS:
8614 Red Fox Boat Access .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0
FUND 8614 TOTALS:
8615 Kent Bog .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0
FUND 8615 TOTALS:
8616 Tinkers Creek Green 13,484.40 .00 .00 13,484.40 .00 13,484.4

FUND 8616 TOTALS:
8617 Eagle Creek Greenwa 5,325.96 .00 .00 5,325.96 .00 5,325.9

FUND 8617 TOTALS: 5,325.96 .00 .00 5,325.96 .00 5,325.9

REPORT TOTALS:

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Kate Church **

Report generated: 01/04/2023 09:36 Page 4
User: kchurch
Program ID: glaudtre



To: Portage Park District Board of Commissioners
From: Christine Craycroft, Executive Director
Re: Executive Director’s Staff Update and Meeting Materials

Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting
January 9, 2022 6:00 PM

PAR

DISTRICT

Administration/Special Projects

Administration

1.

9.

10.

Closed out Eagle Creek Greenway IA and IB Clean Ohio grants with final reimbursement expected
into the Eagle Creek Greenway Fund of $20,295..

Office Manager Seachrist is reviewing accounts, records management, inventories and policies and
is working with staff to recommend amendments.

Continued pursuit of potential acquisitions for conservation and trail corridors.

Executive Director met with Seachrist, Chief Nietert and Prosecutor Chris Meduri to review and seek
counsel on multiple issues, including legal agreements, acquisitions and regulations.

Staff planning and coordination on projects, programming, events and management needs for 2023.
Working on project development and a Clean Ohio Greenspace grant application for Crystal Lake
Phase | with Natural Areas staff. Phase | consists of approximately 51.7 acres of land adjacent to and
including a portion of Crystal Lake, a natural glacial lake with surrounding high-quality wetlands and
uplands. Acquiring appraisals and title reports. Received letter of intent from The Nature
Conservancy to donate their approximately 26-acre parcel towards the project. Finalizing draft
purchase agreement with Willis Thomas Trust for approximately 25 acres. Seeking letters of support
from Portage County Commissioners, Rootstown Township and City of Ravenna who is also a
neighboring landowner. Received multiple mentions of the project in local press. Applications are
due January 13, with decisions likely by February 22. There will be another grant round in
November, 2023.

Working with NA Steward Lange, contract engineer Reineker and EnviroScience on Seasons Road
Fen permitting with ODNR, USACE and EPA. Received 60% complete design drawings.

Received request from Portage County for a right-of-way easement across the frontage of 2241
Ravenna Road (residence parcel) as needed for their bridge replacement project. The project is
planned to be bid in 2023 with construction in 2024.

Received inquiries from private companies looking for sites for solar energy farms.

Commissioner Hrdy was sworn in for another three year term by Judge Smith.

Park Operations, Maintenance, and Improvement

1.

2.

Maintenance/Operations
a. Continue to perform routine tasks including restroom cleaning and trash removal, inventory,
and supply management, building maintenance, vehicle and equipment maintenance, trail
checks, trail maintenance and downed tree removal.
b. Continued weekly monitoring of Camp Spelman dam according to ODNR approved
Operations Maintenance and Inspection manual.

Park Improvements



a. Daily oversight of contractors and project management for Trail Lake Park, Dix Park, and
Towner’s Woods.

b. Work at Dix Park and Trail Lake is suspended until Spring.
Asbestos remediation of the house at Towner’s Woods has been completed.
Restore/Habitat for Humanity tentatively scheduled to begin Jan 10. With final demolition
to begin thereafter.

Public Engagement and Education

1. Holly Stoneberg, education program coordinator led her first hike on Dec. 21 and started full
timeonJan.3
Preparing 2023 calendar with events and programming dates
Preparing Messaging and Strategy for communications in all areas of the park district
Planning press calendar for 2023
Scheduling training sessions for volunteers, foundation and staff in first quarter of 2023
Holly and Becca led Portage County area Christmas Bird Count on Dec. 31

ok wWwN

Natural Areas Stewardship
Stewardship and Restoration
1. Bird Family Bog- Site visit and evaluation of EnviroScience tree plantings, Curtis identified two

populations of a state threatened moss species: Dichelyma capillaceum

2. Trail Lake and Shaw Woods- ongoing winter buckthorn control
Reorganizing GIS files for property inventory; creating base files for NAS resource inventories
including rare plant locations, stewardship activity logs, habitat mapping for all parks
Projects/Planning
1. Seasons Road Fen monthly progress meeting
2. Crystal Lake- preparing materials for COH application; assisted Tim Morgan with timber
appraisal and stand evaluation

Ranger Department for the month of December

Patrol Activities
1. Foot patrol miles —61.7 + 43.58; Visitor Contacts — 58 + 64; Warnings — 2 (dog off-leash)
2. Kevin led Senior Hike on December 1%
3. Kevin participated in Solstice Hike at Trail Lake

Year End Totals: Foot patrol miles —294.28 + 188.23; Bike patrol miles —463.14 + 24; Visitor contacts —
871 + 308; Warnings — 8 + 2; Building checks - 54

Administrative Activities Chief Nietert
1. Followed up with JB Hunt Trucking regarding semi that pulled into Morgan Operations Center
and backed out damaging the lawn
Attended Portage County Police Chiefs meeting
Completed report of broken window at Switch Tower
Completed Public Records Training
Completed Knowbe4 Spot the Phish Game

e W






RESOLUTION # 2023-01

Re: Resolution approving Portage Park District expenditures for the month of December 2022

WHEREAS: The following expenditures have been made in the month of Dec. 2022 in the following budget categories:

General Operating Fund #8600 _
Description ' Payee Amount
|Unit 30 Payroli/Personal Services Portage County Auditor/Payroll 5 60,493.84
Unit 40 Contract Services | S 9,653.09
|
hio State High trol , Konica Minolta, E.H.
Contract Services: MARCS, LEADS, copier, insurance, Adobe, 8IB 86 check Ohia State Highway Patrof (Leads), Konica Minolta, £ $ 442.04
Sutton Jnsurance

Training and Membership: new chiefs training, wildlife conference US Bank $ 829.69
Utilities: N t 21 ions, tril 6l jions, int t C .. . . .

ies: Natural ga.s at 2 locations, electric at 6 locations, internet at Ops Center, Dominion Energy Ohio, Ohio Edison, US Bank $ 1,641.53
staff phones & devices.
Advertising-Marketing: legal ads; Meta {Facebook) US Bank $ 1,083.80
Maintenance & Repairs: tube heater repair Ops Center; vehicle maintenance US Bank 5 3,310.93
Audit Services: State and independent auditor fees. |Auditor of State, Perry & Assoc. S 2,345,10
|Unit 50 Materials & Supplies | $ 4,099.76
Admin. Materials & Supplies: postage, patches, misc supplies US Bank, Andrea Metzler $ 501.65
| Uniforms: Clothing; boots US Bank, Emmet Roberts $ 1,336.80
Maintenance Materials & Supplies: stabilizer, paint US Bank s 138.40
Fuel: Gasoline and diesel City of Ravenna $ 1,545.23
Natural Areas M Is & Supplies: hardware; glyphosphate US Bank $ 577.68
|Unit 60 Capital $ S
GENERAL FUND GRAND TOTAL ALL UNITS 30 THROUGH 90 $ 74,245.69

WHEREAS The Board of Park Commissioners authorizes expenses by Budgetary Unit per its budget appropriations

resolutions, and

WHEREAS These specific expenditures have been approved by the Executive Director per the approved Park District
annual budget and Park District bylaws, and all copies of invoices and receipts are available upon request. NOW,

THEREFORE BE IT

RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Portage Park District hereby approves the above expenditures made
in December 2022, and the attached Then and Now Certificate for expenditures made prior to the purchase order.

Upon a motion by Hrdy and second by Engelhart, the vote was as follows:

Allan Orashan: Absent Tom Hrdy: Yes

Charles Engelhart: Yes

Kurt Ruehr: Yes

I certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on January 9, 2023,

/ﬁris{ine Craycroft, Executive Director



RESOLUTION #2023-02

Re: Accepting a Donation from the Portage Park District Foundation

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

RESOLVED

The Portage Park District had requested and received notification of approval by the
Portage County Probate Court to accept the pending donation to the Park District,
per the Ohio Revised Code, 1545.11:

® 545,020 from the Portage Park District Foundation to be used toward the
construction of a shelter at Dix Park

Improvements to Dix Park are ongoing and would benefit from additional resources,
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT

The Board of Commissioners of the Portage Park District hereby approves the
donation of 545,020 from the Portage Park District Foundation to be used for the
construction of a shelter at Dix Park, and requests that staff express gratitude to the
Foundation on its behalf.

Upon a motion by Engelhart and second by Hrdy, the vote was as follows:

Allan Orashan: Absent Tom Hrdy: Yes  Charles Engelhart: Yes Kurt Ruehr: Yes

I certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on January 9, 2023

Wpnrt—

Chrjétine”Craycroft, Executive Director




RESOLUTION #2023-03

Re: Accepting a Pending Donation from the Estate of Dennis Babareka

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

RESOLVED

The Portage Park District had requested and received notification of approval by the
Portage County Probate Court to accept the pending donation to the Park District,
per the Ohio Revised Code, 1545.11:

® $50,000 pending from the Estate of Dennis Babareka to be used toward the
operation of the Portage Park District

Park operations are ongoing and would benefit from additional resources, NOW,
THEREFORE BE IT

The Board of Commissioners of the Portage Park District hereby approves the
pending donation of $50,000 from the Estate of Dennis Babareka, and requests that
park staff express condolences and appreciation on behalf of the Park District to Mr.
Babareka's family for his generosity and support.

Upon a motion by Hrdy and second by Engelhart, the vote was as follows:

Allan Orashan: Absent Tom Hrdy: Yes Charles Engelhart: Yes Kurt Ruehr: Yes

I certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on January 9, 2023

Ml

}fhris{tine Craycroft, Executive Director
/



RESOLUTION# 2023-04
Re: Authorizing Real Property Conveyance Agreement with Portage County for Towner’s Woods
WHEREAS Portage Park District currently leases approximately 170.47 acres of land in Franklin
Township from the Portage County Commissioners which comprises a portion of

Towner’s Woods Park, and

WHEREAS Portage Park District has acquired additional parcels to expand Towner’s Woods and has
been managing and improving the park for over 25 years, and

WHEREAS the Portage Park District Board of Commissioners desires to continue to manage the
property and plans significant park improvements in the future and therefore the Board
desires to own rather than lease the property, and

WHEREAS the Portage County Board of Commissioners have indicated a willingness to transfer
ownership of the property to the Park District and has requested the Portage County
Prosecutor to develop a Real Property Conveyance Agreement, NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners of the Portage Park District:

The Executive Director is hereby authorized to enter into the attached Real Property Conveyance

Agreement on behalf of the Portage Park District with the Board of Portage County Commissioners for

the acquisition of title to parcel number 12-054-00-00-001-000, the portion of Towner's Woods Park

currently owned by Portage County.

Upon a motion by Engelhart and second by Hrdy, the vote was as follows:

Allan Orashan: Absent Tom Hrdy: Yes Charles Engelhart: Yes Kurt Ruehr: Yes

I certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on
January 9, 2023

Christine/(ira\ﬁ:roft, Executive Director




RESOLUTION# 2023-05

Re: Authorizing Real Property Conveyance Agreement with Portage County for Franklin Connector

Trail

WHEREAS Portage Park District currently leases approximately 43.57 acres of land in four parcels in
Franklin Township from the Portage County Commissioners which has been developed
and managed by the Park District as the Franklin Connector Trail, and

WHEREAS the Portage Park District Board of Commissioners desires to continue to manage the
property and plans significant trail improvements in the future and therefore the Board
desires to own rather than lease the property, and

WHEREAS the Portage County Board of Commissioners have indicated a willingness to transfer

ownership of the property to the Park District and has requested the Portage County
Prosecutor to develop a Real Property Conveyance Agreement, NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners of the Portage Park District:

The Executive Director is hereby authorized to enter into a Real Property Conveyance Agreement on
behalf of the Portage Park District with the Board of Portage County Commissioners for the
acquisition of title to parcels numbered 13-064-00-00-019-004 ,12-064-00-00-019-003, 12-062-00-00-
006-001, 12-061-00-00-010-001 also known as the Franklin Connector Trail property.

Upon a motion by Hrdy and second by Engelhart, the vote was as follows:

Allan Orashan: Absent Tom Hrdy: Yes Charles Engelhart: Yes Kurt Ruehr: Yes

I certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on
January 9, 2023

, Executive Director



RESOLUTION# 2023-06
Re: Granting right of way easement to Portage County for Ravenna Road Bridge work.

WHEREAS Portage Park District owns property at 2241 Ravenna Road as part of Towner’'s Woods
Park, and

WHEREAS Portage County has developed plans for the replacement of the Ravenna Road bridge
over Norfolk Southern railroad adjacent to Towner’s Woods Park, and

WHEREAS Right-of-way plans associated with construction require the County to secure easements
for construction on properties affected by the construction, and

WHEREAS Portage County has requested a right-of-way easement from the Portage Park District,
as depicted in the attached exhibit, NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners of the Portage Park District:

The Executive Director is hereby authorized to enter into a Right-of-Way Easement Agreement on
behalf of the Portage Park District with the Board of Portage County Commissioners for granting a
construction and access easement for the Ravenna Road bridge replacement project.

Upon a motion by Hrdy and second by Engelhart, the vote was as follows:

Allan Orashan: Absent Tom Hrdy: Yes Charles Engelhart: Yes Kurt Ruehr: Yes

I certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on

January 9, 2023
Wyt

Chrlstm/e Cra’ycroft Executive Director




RESOLUTION #2023-07
Re:  Approving amendment to pay scale for the position of Office Manager

WHEREAS:  The job description and pay range for the position of Office Manager (pay range
$18.00-$30.00) and was last updated in September 2021, and

WHEREAS:  The current staffing plan includes one Office Manager, and
WHEREAS:  All staff received 5% pay increases in December 2022 due to economic inflation, and

WHEREAS:  The Executive Director has determined the pay scale for the Office Manager needs to
be increased to facilitate payment of the December 2022 pay increase and for future
anticipated pay increases, NOW THEREFORE BE IT

RESOLVED: That the Board of Commissioners of the Portage Park District hereby approves the
changes in the pay range for the Office Manager position to $19.00-$34.00, effective
immediately.

Upon a motion by Hrdy and second by Engelhart, the vote was as follows:
Allan Orashan: Absent Tom Hrdy: Yes Charles Engelhart: Yes  Kurt Ruehr: Yes

I certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on
January 9, 2023

W

Christiy(e Créycroft, Executive Director




	01-Agenda_Jan_2023
	02-Minutes 2022-12-12
	03-2023 Jan PPD Board Monthly Financial Report
	03-2023 Jan PPD Board Monthly Financial Report1
	Dec 2022

	03-2023 Jan PPD Board Monthly Financial Report2

	04-2022-12 MTD-YTD Budget Report
	05-ParkAudTreasDec22
	06-2023_Staff Report
	07-Jan 2023 Resolutions signed

